



NWB Tools

Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] 150528 1BG-SAN---- New Hydrostatic Testing - Sanikiluaq- Request for Review and Comments-OMLE

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>

Tue, Jun 9, 2015 at 8:41 AM

To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>, "g.chicoyne" <g.chicoyne@construction-nq.com>, "l.lessard" <l.lessard@construction-nq.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Info at NIRB <info@nirb.ca>

Good afternoon Ms. Beaulieu,

RE: 1BG-SAN -Sanikiluaq- Request for Review and Comments New Hydrostatic Testing

Thank you for your email.

The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) has reviewed the attached document and has determined that the project proposal as described is located outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans currently administered by the NPC.

No further review is required by the NPC at this time.

Please ensure that any change in scope of the proposed project is forwarded to the NPC so as a determination can be made as to whether a conformity review is required.

Please contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: May-28-15 10:51 AM

To: g.chicoyne; l.lessard

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 150528 1BG-SAN---- New Hydrostatic Testing - Sanikiluaq- Request for Review and Comments-OMLE

[Quoted text hidden]

To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-qikiqtani+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.